Grainne Oglesby

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms Bennett,

Grainne Oglesby

20 May 2011 12:13

‘anbennett@iol.ie'

Waste Licence Final Decision issued to Cavan County Council.
WO0077-04 FD notificaiton.pdf; W0077-04 Final Decision.pdf

Please find attached your notification letter and the Final Decision that issued on 19/5/2011 to Cavan County
Council, Corranure Landfill, Lismagratty and Corranure Townlands, Cootehill Road, Cavan, County Cavan ~ Waste

Reg No. W0077-04.

If you have any queries regarding this please do not hesitate to contact either myself or Dorota Richards in the

Office of Licensing .

Regards,

Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Management programme
EPA

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Ph: 053-9160600
Fax: 053-9160699
email: g.oglesby@epa.ie

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAIreland.

EPA Climate Change on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews

EPA Research on Twitter:

http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews
YouTube:

http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland




